RADIO STATION

WGRY

GARY, INDIANA

Mr. Stenwood R. Morss
R.R. No, 3
Bradford, lMassachusetts

Ugar Mr. Morss:

January 8, 1951

This will verify the fact that WGRY was conducting
equipment tests on 1370 Ke, with 560-watts output
during the early morning hours of December 22. Your

observations check with our log.

Thank you for the trouble you have taken to inform
us of the fact that you received our signal.

Yours very truly,

RADTO STATION WGRY

A

il

Bert Mulroy

General Manager

TELEPHONE 3-1100

P.O. BOX 87



